Good morning!

Quiz question first to get the brain thinking!

6. Following a score, A-1’s throw-in is deflected out of bounds on the end line by B-1. The official awards the 6. Yes No
ball out of bounds to Team A and rules Team A retains the privilege of moving along the end line. [s the
official correct?

Staying with the theme of flagrant fouls, we have more today. The foul in today’s clip (Thank you Frank
D’Angelo) was ruled intentional. Remember that we may ALWAYS get together with our partner(s) and
upgrade fouls. In the case here, we really need to be on top of them and not get caught off guard. This is
DEFINITELY FLAGRANT. In this play, the player in green must have come from football practice since it
was a great tackle. It was NOT in ANY way, shape or form a basketball move.....FLAGRANT.

We are probably lucky the team in white and its coaches were so disciplined as to not rush the floor in
reaction to this act by green.

In just one week of games it appears that sportsmanship is at an all time low. It seems that we are
playing games like we do in February when we are usually dealing with more unsporting acts than the
beginning of the season. If you have it in your game, take care of business.

Take a look at the clip here.

Quiz Answer: NO, since the ball was hit OOB by B, there is a throw-in spot for A nearest the spot, even if
it is still on the endline.

Have a great game tonight!

Tim


https://drive.google.com/file/d/0B0BdW-mdo6vcSFBJdU5paVJQcVk/view?usp=sharing

